Godstone Parish Council

(incorporating the Villages of Godstone, South Godstone and Blindley Heath)

Clerk to the Parish Council Mrs S Endersby

13 February 2018

The Bounty Godstone Green Godstone, Surrey RH9 8DY

Telephone: 01883 744209

Email: clerk@godstone-pc.gov.uk

Members of the Planning Committee are summoned to a meeting of the Planning Committee of Godstone Parish Council to be held on Monday 19 February 2018 at 7.30 pm at The Bounty, Godstone.

S. Endersoy

Mrs S Endersby - Clerk to Godstone Parish Council

OPEN FORUM - The first fifteen minutes are available for members of the public to comment on the items to be discussed. If there are no members of the public present at 7.45pm, the formal meeting will commence.

AGENDA

- 1. Appointment a Chair for the committee meeting
- 2. Declaration of Interest
- 3. Apologies and reason for absence
- 4. Minutes of the previous meetings of the Planning Committee held on 22 January 2018
- 5. Current Planning List and Applications Consider and agree comments for:

2018/106	24 Easter Way, South Godstone RH9 8HQ	Demolition of existing garage. Erection of part single/part two storey side/rear extension and single storey front extension.	No CIL papers on line
2017/2652	Farm Lane Godstone RH9 8DH	Proposed Siting of 10 Mobile Homes and Touring Caravans And Two Day Rooms	No CIL papers on line
2018/188	White Hart, 71 High Street, Godstone RH9 8DU	Display of 2 x illuminated sets of individual 3D gold leaf letters and 1 x illuminated carten steel panels with locator fixed text and logo to steel bracket.	No CIL papers on line
2018/187	White Hart, 71 High Street, Godstone RH9 8DU	Display of 2 x illuminated sets of individual 3D gold leaf letters and 1 x illuminated carten steel panels with locator fixed text and logo to steel bracket. (Listed Building Consent)	No CIL papers on line
2018/257/TCA	White Hart Barn, High Street, Godstone RH9 8DT	Cypress hedge at rear of barn - reduce height by 50% from 2.5 metres to 1.2 metres	No CIL papers on line
2018/192	Three Crofts & The Bakery, Eastbourne Road, Blindley Heath RH7 6LQ	Variation of condition 8 of planning application TA/2016/1098 to allow for the delay of the construction of the new vehicular access.	No CIL papers on line
2018/211	37 Selbourne Square, Godstone RH9 8AT	Erection of single storey rear extension and porch to front elevation. Installation of ground floor window and removal of existing doors to side elevation.	No CIL papers on line
2018/128	Devon House, Eastbourne Road, Blindley Heath RH7 6JJ	Replacement roof to existing building. Addition of one large dormer to rear elevation (retrospective) and three dormer windows to front elevation to create storage area only to loft area.	CIL papers on line

- **6.** Other Planning matters including Appeals 6.1 Devon House
- 7. CIL Review of tracking document
- 8. Tandridge Distrcit Council Local Plan and Garden village
- **9.** Date of next meeting: To be confirmed dependent on applications received.

Part 2 – To consider passing a resolution that pursuant to Section 1 part 2 of the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960, the public be excluded from the meeting during the consideration of any business on the grounds that it is likely if the public were to remain, there would be a disclosure of exempt information.